
 

January 20, 2023 
 
 
 
TO: Legal Counsel 

News Media 
Salinas Californian 
El Sol 
Monterey County Herald 
Monterey County Weekly 
KION-TV 
KSBW-TV/ABC Central Coast 
KSMS/Entravision-TV 

The next regular meeting of the FINANCE COMMITTEE – COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
of the Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System will be held MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 2023, 
at 12:00 P.M., in the DOWNING RESOURCE CENTER, ROOMS A, B, & C, at SALINAS 
VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, 450 E. ROMIE LANE, SALINAS, CALIFORNIA, or 
via TELECONFERENCE (visit svmh.com/virtualboardmeeting for Access Information).  
 
Pursuant to SVMHS Board Resolution No. 2022-21, Assembly Bill 361, and guidance from the 
Monterey County Health Department in response to concerns regarding COVID-19, Board 
Members of Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a local health care district, are permitted 
to participate in this duly noticed public meeting via teleconference and certain requirements of 
The Brown Act are suspended. 
      

 
 
Pete Delgado  
President/Chief Executive Officer 

Page 1 of 108



Committee Members: Joel Hernandez Laguna, Chair; Juan Cabrera, Vice Chair; Pete Delgado, President/CEO; 
Augustine Lopez, Chief Financial Officer; Clement Miller, Chief Operating Officer; Tarun Bajaj, M.D. Medical Staff 

Member; Sanjeev Tandon, Community Member Harry; Wardwell, Community Member  
  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
JANUARY 2023 - COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM 
 

MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 2023, 12:00 P.M. 
DOWNING RESOURCE CENTER, ROOMS A, B & C 

 
Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital 

 450 E. Romie Lane, Salinas, California 
or via Teleconference  

(Visit svmh.com/virtualboardmeeting for Access Information) 
 
Pursuant to SVMHS Board Resolution No. 2022-21, Assembly Bill 361, and guidance from the Monterey County Health 
Department in response to concerns regarding COVID-19, Board Members of Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a 
local health care district, are permitted to participate in this duly noticed public meeting via teleconference and certain 
requirements of The Brown Act are suspended. 
 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 

2. Approve Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting of December 12, 2022. (DELGADO) 
 Motion/Second 
 Action by Committee/Roll Call Vote 

3. Consider Recommendation to Board of Directors for Approval of the Terms and Conditions for an 
Agreement for Anesthesia Services Between SVMHS and Cypress Coast Anesthesia Medical 
Group (RADNER/RAY)  
 Staff Report 
 Committee Questions to Staff 
 Public Comment 
 Committee Discussion/Deliberation 
 Motion/Second  
 Action by Committee/Roll Call Vote  

4. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Contract Award for Translation Services to 
Language Line Services, Inc. (PAULO)   
 Staff Report 
 Committee Questions to Staff 
 Public Comment 
 Committee Discussion/Deliberation 
 Motion/Second  
 Action by Committee/Roll Call Vote 

Page 2 of 108



Page 2                          Finance Committee January 23, 2023                                                                  
 
5. Consider recommendation for Board Approval of Contact Award to Shredlogix for Replacement 

Vendor for Confidential Paper Destruction (LOPEZ/MARTIN/KATZENBERGER)  
 Staff Report 
 Committee Questions to Staff 
 Public Comment 
 Committee Discussion/Deliberation 
 Motion/Second  
 Action by Committee/Roll Call Vote 

6. Review Balanced Scorecard (LOPEZ) 

7. Financial and Statistical Review (LOPEZ) 

8. FY23 Capital Spending Update (LOPEZ/NORMAN) 

9. Public Input 
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed 
three (3) minutes, on issues or concerns within the jurisdiction of this District Board, which are not 
otherwise covered under an item on this agenda. 

10. Adjournment   
The next Finance Committee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 22, 2023 at 
12:00 p.m.   

 
This Committee meeting may be attended by Board Members who do not sit on this Committee. In the event that a 
quorum of the entire Board is present, this Committee shall act as a Committee of the Whole. In either case, any 
item acted upon by the Committee or the Committee of the Whole will require consideration and action by the full 
Board of Directors as a prerequisite to its legal enactment.  
The Committee packet is available at the Committee Meeting, at www.svmh.com, and in the Human Resources 
Department of the District.  All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Committee.   
Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to 
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Clerk during regular business hours at 831-755-
0741. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
accommodations.   

Page 3 of 108

http://www.svmh.com/


 

 

 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL  

 

 

 

 

(Chair to call the meeting to order) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 4 of 108



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

MEETING MINUTES 

DECEMBER 12, 2022 

  

 
Pursuant to SVMHS Board Resolution No. 2022-17, Assembly Bill 361, and guidance from the Monterey 

County Health Department in response to concerns regarding COVID-19, Board Members of Salinas 

Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a local health care district, are permitted to participate in this duly 

noticed public meeting via teleconference and certain requirements of The Brown Act are suspended. 

 

The Finance Committee convened at 12:05 p.m. in the Downing Resource Center, Rooms A, B, 

& C.   

 

Committee Members Present:  

Tarun Bajaj, MD, Pete Delgado, Augustine Lopez, Clement Miller, Sanjeev Tandon 

(teleconference), and Juan Cabrera (teleconference).  

 

Committee Members Absent:  

Harry Wardwell 

 

Other Board Members Present, Constituting Committee of the Whole:  

Victor Rey. 

 

Guest:  

Rolando Cabrera MD. and Catherine Carson   

 

Sanjeev Tandon joined the meeting at 12:11 p.m.    

 

A quorum was present and Vice Chair Cabrera called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m. 

 

Pete Delgado, President/CEO introduced Board member Elect Rolando Cabrera, MD and Catherine 

Carson. 

 

 

APPROVE THE MINUTES NOVEMBER 14, 2022 

 

Approve the minutes of the Finance Committee meeting for November 14, 2022. This information 

was included in the Committee packet. 

 

No public comment received. 

 

MOTION:   

Upon motion by Committee member Delgado, and second by Committee member Lopez, the 

minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting for November 14, 2022 was approved as presented. 

 

Page 5 of 108



Page | 2                                               Finance Committee                                           (December 12, 2022)  

Ayes: Committee members: Bajaj, MD, Delgado, Lopez, Miller, and Vice Chair Cabrera; Noes: 

None; Abstentions: None; Absent: Committee member Wardwell; Motion carried.  

 

 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REVIEW 

 

Augustine Lopez, Chief Financial Officer, provided a financial and statistical performance review 

for the month ending November 2022. This information was included in the Committee packet. 

 

Mr. Lopez mentioned that the overall favorable financial performance for November was driven 

by successfully receiving payments on older aged accounts receivable totaling in $2.5 million. 

 

Key highlights of the financial summary for November 2022 were: (1) Income from operations 

was $4.5M with an operating margin of 7.0%, (2) Net income was 8.9M with a net income margin 

of 13.8%; (3) Gross revenues were 14% favorable to budget; (4) Inpatient gross revenues were 

13% favorable to budget; (5) Emergency Department gross revenues were 20% favorable to 

budget; (6) Outpatient gross revenues were 13% favorable to budget in Infusion Therapy, 

Radiology and Surgery; (7) Payor mix was unfavorable to budget due to Governmental admissions 

up 30% from budget; (8) Total normalized net patient revenues were $55.3M, which was favorable 

to the budget by $9.0M or 20%; (8) Average daily census was at 138, 20% above budget of 115 

and total admissions were 26% above budget; (9) ER outpatient visits were above budget 47% at 

5,770 of this Medi-Cal utilization represents 60% (10) Inpatient surgeries were 12% (16 cases) 

above budget at 152 (11) Higher than expected outpatient business in Radiology, Surgery and 

Therapy; (12) Outpatient surgeries were 14% (34 cases) above budget at 265; (13) COVID cases 

were up one case compared to prior month with 19 discharges; (14) Outpatient observation cases 

were below budget by 23% at 127; (15) Deliveries were 2% above budget at 137; (16)  Medicare 

Traditional ALOS CMI adjusted was 12% unfavorable at 2.64 days with a Case Mix of 1.67; (17) 

Operating Margin 4.0%, Total margin 5.4%, Days cash on hand was 337; and days of net accounts 

receivable is 47. 

 

COVID inpatient cases increased during November compared to last month; Inpatient and 

Outpatient surgery cases were above budget by 12% and 14%; Outpatient Infusion visits are at 

994, 28% above budget; Overall Labor Productivity was favorable by 13% (134 FTEs - $1.9M) 

due to staffing efficiencies and unfilled positions; Non Operating Income was higher than budgeted 

due to better than expected gains in investment income.  

 

 

PUBLIC INPUT 

 

No public comment received. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:29 p.m. The next Finance 

Committee Meeting is scheduled for Monday, January 23, 2023 at 12:00 p.m.  

 

Page 6 of 108



Page | 3                                               Finance Committee                                           (December 12, 2022)  

ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________ 

Juan Cabrera, Vice Chair 

Finance Committee 

 

 

/rm 

Page 7 of 108



 
 
 
 

Board Paper: Finance Committee 

Agenda Item: Consider Recommendation to Board of Directors for Approval of the Terms and 
Conditions for an Agreement for Anesthesia Services Between SVMHS and Cypress 
Coast Anesthesia Medical Group 

Executive Sponsor: Allen Radner, MD, Chief Medical Officer 
Gary Ray, Chief Administrative Officer, SVMC 

Date:  January 18, 2023 
Executive Summary 

SVMHS presently contracts with Cypress Coast Anesthesia Medical Group, Inc. (CCAMG) to provide 
anesthesia services at Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital (SVMH). The current agreement became effective 
May 1, 2020 with a term of two (2) years, but was extended for an additional year to provide time for the 
parties to negotiate a new PSA.  During the past several months, the parties have worked diligently to evaluate 
and negotiate a commercially reasonable, fair-market-value anesthesia services agreement. Both parties 
engaged third-party specialists to provide the financial modeling and FMV analysis. This PSA ensures 
SVMHS retains a high quality group accountable for consistent coverage critical to our hospital operations. 
The parties believe they have reached a fair agreement which enables SVMHS to secure the appropriate 
level and range of anesthesiology skills needed to support hospital services including, cardiovascular surgery, 
obstetrics and gynecology, oncology, and pain management, while providing the necessary compensation to 
CCAMG to continue to recruit and retain highly skilled anesthesiologists. 
Anesthesia Services Summary 

CCAMG currently provides professional anesthesia services and medical direction at SVMH 24 hours per 
day, seven days per week. This PSA proposal is a renewal of an existing agreement between SVMHS and 
CCAMG to provide exclusive coverage for anesthesia services to patients at SVMH, and to serve on SVMH’s 
anesthesiology call list and anesthesiology backup on-call panel.  The proposed renewal agreement provides 
for the following: 

 Emergency department on-call coverage with two anesthesiologists available for coverage; 
 Cardiac anesthesia on-call coverage by one of the approved cardiac anesthesiologists; 
 In the event that a vaginal birth after cesarean (VBAC) or trial of labor after cesarean (TOLAC) is in 

process, first call physician must be in-house 24 hours per day; 
 Second-call physician coverage available within the requirements of the medical staff bylaws; 
 Dedicated obstetrics anesthesia coverage from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. five days per week; 
 Dedicated second-call obstetrics anesthesia coverage available weekdays between the hours of 7 

p.m. to 7 a.m., and 24 hours per day coverage on weekends and/or holidays, should first call physician 
be called into a case;  

 Anesthesiologist staffing for six operating rooms 52 weeks per year; 
 Cardiac anesthesiologist staffing 24 hours per day, seven days per week for cardiac surgery; 
 Transesophageal echocardiography (TEE) privileged anesthesiologist staffing for structural heart and 

trans-septal access cases in the cardiac catheterization laboratory; 
 Anesthesiologist staffing for nonconventional locations (e.g., cardioversion, cardiac catheterization 

laboratory, endoscopy, post-operative pain management); and 
 CCAMG designates one physician to serve as the Medical Director of Anesthesia Services, one 

physician for Medical Director of OB Services, and one physician for Medical Director of Cardiac 
Anesthesia Services. 

Page 8 of 108



PSA Terms and Conditions 

The essential terms and conditions of the Agreement for Anesthesia Services with CCAMG are as follows: 
1. General Terms and Conditions 

 Independent Group Agreement.  The PSA is an independent contractor agreement with the medical 
group CCAMG.  CCAMG employs or contracts with the anesthesiology providers. 

 Effective/Start Date.  The Effective Date of the Agreement is February 1, 2023.  The term of the 
Agreement is for a period of three (3) years with an option to extend for an additional year at a fixed 
percentage increase. 

 Professional Liability Insurance.  CCAMG maintains professional liability insurance for all of its 
anesthesiologists with minimum coverage limits $1 million/$3 million. 

 Physician Recruitment Assistance.  SVMHS will assist with recruitment of new anesthesiologists to 
CCAMG by providing recruitment incentives of up to $50,000 for new physicians. 

 Physician Retention Incentive.  SVMHS will provide a one-time retention incentive to CCAMG for 
eleven anesthesiologists in the amount of $50,000 per physician to be paid over a period of two (2) 
years subject to a commitment from eleven (11) physicians to continue to provide services to SVMH 
over the two-year period. 

2. Financial Terms and Conditions 

 Base Compensation.  Base compensation to supplement CCAMG’s collections for professional 
services is in the amount of three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) per month. 

 Extended-Time/Second-Call Compensation.  Compensation for Extended-Time Coverage will be in 
the amount of $240,000 per year and OB Second-Call Coverage will be in the amount of three hundred 
dollars ($300.00) per hour not to exceed 1,600 hours per year (or a maximum of $720,000 per year). 

 Performance Incentive Program.  SVMHS will fund an incentive pool to be awarded based on 
performance of established metrics.  Maximum incentive achievable per year is $400,000. 

 Totals.  Base Compensation, plus Extended Time/Second Call Compensation (if the maximum 
number of hours is reached), plus achievement of 100% of the Performance Incentive Program would 
be a total of $4.72 million per year for three (3) years.  In addition, a Physician Retention Incentive 
in the amount of $550,000 would be paid over two (2) years with a two-year commitment of continued 
service by eleven individual physicians.  Total compensation for Anesthesia Services over the 
three (3) year period is approximately $14.71 million (not including physician recruitment support). 

Meeting our Mission, Vision, Goals 

Strategic Plan Alignment: 
Renewing our Agreement for Anesthesia Services with Cypress Coast Anesthesia Medical Group and 
obtaining a three (3) year term for the agreement is aligned with our strategic priorities for the service, quality, 
and growth pillars. SVMHS continues to develop and improve its medical services which engages our 
physicians in a meaningful way, promotes efficiencies in care delivery, and creates opportunities for 
expansion of services. This continuing partnership with CCAMG provides the opportunity to retain highly 
skilled anesthesiologists to perform needed services for our hospital and patients. 
Pillar/Goal Alignment: 

X  Service        ☐  People        X  Quality        ☐  Finance        X  Growth        ☐  Community 

Financial/Quality/Safety/Regulatory Implications 

The compensation proposed in this PSA been reviewed by independent valuation and compensation 
consulting firms to confirm that the terms contemplated are fair market value and commercially reasonable. 
Recommendation 

Administration requests the Finance Committee to recommend to the SVMHS Board of Directors approval of: 

The Terms and Conditions for an Agreement for Anesthesia Services Between Salinas Valley 
Memorial Healthcare System and Cypress Coast Anesthesia Medical Group, as presented. 

Page 9 of 108



Page 10 of 108



Page 11 of 108



Page 12 of 108



Page 13 of 108



Page 14 of 108



Page 15 of 108



Page 16 of 108



Page 17 of 108



Page 18 of 108



Page 19 of 108



Page 20 of 108



Page 21 of 108



Page 22 of 108



Page 23 of 108



Page 24 of 108



Page 25 of 108



Page 26 of 108



Page 27 of 108



Page 28 of 108



Page 29 of 108



Page 30 of 108



Page 31 of 108



Page 32 of 108



Page 33 of 108



Page 34 of 108



Page 35 of 108



Board Paper:  Finance Committee 
 

Agenda Item: Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of the ShredLogix Document Shred Services 
Agreement. (Lopez, Martin, Katzenberger) 

 
Executive Sponsor: Augustine Lopez, Chief Financial Officer 
   Shereen Martin, Privacy Officer 
   Philip Katzenberger, Health Information Management 
 

Date:   November 14, 2022 
 

Executive Summary 
Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System current agreement for Document Shred Service is with Stericycle/Shred-It, 
this agreement is set to expire August 1, 2023.  At this time, management desires to move the Document Shred service 
to ShredLogix, for a sixty (60) month period. 

 
Background/Situation 
SVMHS is seeking a new vendor to provide a more consistent shred bin service experience for SVMHS.  This is also an 
opportunity to consolidate all shredding for SVMH and SVMC under one contract plus eliminate interruptions in 
scheduled pickup services. 

 

Timeline/Review Process to Date: 
April 27, 2022  Requests for Proposal Sent to Vendors 
May 4, 2022  Intent to Bid Deadline 
May 18, 2022  Deadline for Proposals 
July 28 & 29, 2022 Notification of Vendor Selection 
 

Pillar/Goal Alignment: 

X Service     ☐    People      ☐ Quality      ☐ Finance      ☐ Growth      ☐ Community 
 

Financial Implications: 
    The essential terms of the proposed Lease are as follows: 
 

Key Agreement Terms Vendor:  Shredlogix, Offsite Document Shred Service 
1. Proposed effective date March 1, 2023 

2. Term of agreement 60 Months 

3. Renewal terms Upon Mutual Agreement 

4. Termination provision(s) Bankruptcy/Insolvency, 30 Day Notice, Without Cause 

5. Payment Terms Monthly Invoicing payable within 30 days divided between SVMH & SVMC 

6. Annual cost $95,103  with 3% Annual increase after 2nd year 

7. Cost over life of agreement $495,980 

8. Budgeted (indicate y/n) Yes, at current annual rate $58,000 SVMH and $40,047 SVMC= Total 
$98,047 

 

Recommendation 
Consider Recommend for Board Approval of the Agreement between Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System and 
Shredlogix, for Document Shred Service, in the amount of $495,980. 

 

Attachments 
(1) ShredLogix Agreement 
(2) Vendor Score Card 

Page 36 of 108



Shredlogix Page 1 of 16 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 

This Independent Contractor Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into and effective as of February 1, 2023 
(“Effective Date”), by and between Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System, a local health care district 
organized and operated pursuant to Division 23 of the California Health & Safety Code (“SVMHS”), and 
Shredlogix, Inc. (“Contractor”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. SVMHS is the owner and operator of Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital, an acute care facility 

located at 450 East Romie Lane, Salinas, California (“Hospital” or “SVMH”). 
 
B. SVMHS is also the owner of Salinas Valley Medical Clinic, a network of primary and specialty care 

clinics (“SVMC”). 
 
C.  Contractor provides secure document destruction services. 
 
 
SVMHS and Contractor hereby agree to the following terms and conditions: 
 

ARTICLE 1.  SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR 
 
1.1 Services.  Contractor shall perform the services set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement and such other 

services as mutually agreed upon with SVMHS from time to time (“Services”). Contractor agrees to 
consult with SVMHS regarding the methods and means for carrying out the Services to the extent that 
such Services might impact the Hospital’s obligations or operations. Services shall be performed for 
the locations described in Exhibit B (SVMHS Locations). 

 
1.2 Performance of Services.  SVMHS shall not have or exercise any control or direction over the methods 

by which Contractor shall perform its Services under this Agreement except as specifically delineated 
hereunder.  The sole interest of SVMHS is to assure that Contractor’s Services are performed and 
administered in a competent, efficient and satisfactory manner.  The Services provided by Contractor 
under this Agreement are intended to be non-exclusive in nature, and both parties expressly reserve 
the right to contract with other entities for the same or similar services. 

 
1.3 Independent Contractor.  In the performance of Services under this Agreement, it is mutually 

understood and agreed that the parties to this Agreement are at all times acting and performing as 
independent contractors, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create between SVMHS 
and Contractor an employer/employee relationship or a joint venture relationship.  No offer or 
obligation of permanent employment with SVMHS is intended or implied in any manner by this 
Agreement.  Contractor understands and agrees that Contractor is not entitled to and shall not receive 
any healthcare, retirement, workers’ compensation or other benefits available to SVMHS employees. 

 
ARTICLE 2.  COMPENSATION 

 
2.1 Fees for Services.  Contractor’s fee for Services provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be as set 

forth in Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated herein.  Contractor’s fee for Services will be fixed 
for the term of this Agreement or until modified by written agreement of the parties to this Agreement. 

 
2.2 Payment of Contractor Invoices.  Contractor will invoice SVMHS for Services provided under this 

Agreement on a monthly basis and shall include detail of Services provided, including number of bins 
serviced at each location.  Contractor’s invoices are payable by SVMHS within thirty (30) days of 
receipt by SVMHS of a complete invoice. Contractor shall issue two separate monthly invoices for 
Services associated with the Hospital locations and Services associated with SVMC locations. 

Page 37 of 108



Shredlogix Page 2 of 16 

The locations associated with the Hospital and SVMC are described in detail in Exhibit B. All 
invoices shall be specifically itemized relative to each location serviced. Invoices shall be 
submitted to ACCOUNTSPAYABLE@SVMH.COM  

 
2.3 Reimbursements.  SVMHS shall have no obligation to reimburse Contractor for reasonable business 

expenses incurred by Contractor during the course of performing Services under this Agreement 
(including, but not limited to, training, travel expenses, mileage, fuel, transcription services). The only 
expenses SVMHS agrees to pay are explicitly as listed in Exhibit C. 

 
2.4 Pricing.  The pricing for the first two years of the Agreement is defined on Exhibit C. Thereafter, the 

prices may be adjusted annually on the anniversary of the Effective Date by no more than three percent 
(3%) per year without the prior written approval of SVMHS. Any proposed price adjustments shall be 
sent in writing to SVMHS no later than sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of the price 
adjustment. 

 
ARTICLE 3.  TERM AND TERMINATION 

 
3.1 Term.  This Agreement is effective and shall commence on the Effective Date first set forth above, 

and will continue for a period of sixty (60) months, unless earlier terminated pursuant to the terms of 
this Agreement (“Initial Term”). This Agreement may be renewed upon mutual agreement of the 
Parties (each a “Renewal Term”).  

 
3.2 Automatic Termination.  This Agreement shall terminate automatically on the occurrence of any of 

the following events: (i) upon the bankruptcy or insolvency of either party; or (ii) upon thirty (30) 
days’ prior written notice by either party, with or without stating a cause or reason. 

 
ARTICLE 4.  COMPLIANCE 

 
4.1 Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations, Compliance Program.  Contractor shall provide 

Services in strict accordance with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations, accreditation 
requirements, SVMHS rules, regulations, policies and procedures, without limitation. Contractor shall 
comply with the SVMHS Compliance Program (“Program”) and any Program policies and procedures, 
as applicable to the Services provided under this Agreement. Contractor acknowledges that, in 
accordance with regulatory and accreditation requirements, the quality of Services provided will be 
evaluated by SVMHS in accordance with established indicators/metrics, and may include data 
reporting requirements by Contractor. 

 
4.2 HIPAA Compliance.  Contractor may have access to medical records and other information regarding 

patients of Hospital (“Protected Health Information”) for the purposes of providing Services under this 
Agreement.  Contractor may use and disclose Protected Health Information only in accordance with 
such purposes and subject to the restrictions in the Business Associate Agreement attached here as 
Exhibit E.  Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of all Protected Health Information in 
accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations, including, but not limited 
to, the California Confidentiality of Medical Information Act and the Federal Health Insurance 
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, and regulations from time to time promulgated there under 
(“HIPAA”). 

 
ARTICLE 5.  OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 

 
5.1 Insurance Coverage.  Contractor shall maintain in effect throughout the term of this Agreement: 
 

5.1.1 General Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 
annual aggregate; 

 
5.1.2 Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance in the amount of $100,000 per occurrence and 

$300,000 annual aggregate covering all motor vehicles, including owned, leased, non-owned, 

Page 38 of 108

mailto:ACCOUNTSPAYABLE@SVMH.COM


Shredlogix Page 3 of 16 

and hired vehicles that are or will be used in providing Services under this Agreement, with 
coverage that complies with California statutory insurance requirements. 

 
Evidence of insurance coverage shall be submitted to SVMHS as of the Effective Date of this 
Agreement. 

 
5.2 Indemnification.  Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless SVMHS, its officers, directors, agents, 

and employees from and against any and all claims, liabilities, and losses occurring or resulting to any 
person or entity for damage, injury, or death, to the extent such claims, liabilities, or losses arise out 
of, are alleged to arise out of, or are connected with the wrongful, willful or negligent act or omission 
of the Contractor or its agents in the performance of this Agreement. 

 
5.3 Contractor Not Excluded.  Contractor warrants that, to its knowledge, neither Contractor nor its 

employees or agents performing services under this Agreement have been excluded from participation 
in federal or state healthcare programs.  If an employee/agent performing services under this 
Agreement is excluded, Contractor will replace that employee/agent within a reasonable time.  If 
Contractor is excluded, SVMHS may terminate this Agreement, without penalty and with applicable 
refund, upon written notice to Contractor. 

 
5.4 Failure to Provide Services. In the event that Contractor is unable to provide Services as agreed to in 

under this Agreement, Contractor shall have twenty-four (24) hours to provide Services or reschedule 
Services for a time which is acceptable to SVMHS at SVMHS’ reasonable discretion. In the event that 
Contractor is unable to comply with the above, they agree to pay to SVMHS a penalty of $500.00 per 
site per day starting at the end of the twenty-four (24) hours. Furthermore, should Contractor be unable 
to provide Services as agreed to in advance in excess of three (3) days in any four (4) week period, 
SVMHS shall have the option, at their reasonable discretion, to terminate this Agreement immediately 
upon notice and shall be entitled to liquidated damages from Contractor in the amount of $50,000.00. 

 
ARTICLE 6.  RECORDS AND CONFIDENTIALITY 

 
6.1 Confidentiality.  Contractor shall comply with any and all federal, state, and local laws that provide 

for the confidentiality of records and other information.  Contractor shall not disclose any confidential 
records or other confidential information received from the Hospital or prepared in connection with 
the performance of this Agreement unless Contractor is specifically authorized in writing to disclose 
such records or information.  Contractor shall promptly transmit to SVMHS any and all requests for 
disclosure of any such confidential records or information.  Contractor shall not use any confidential 
information gained by Contractor in the performance of this Agreement except for the sole purpose of 
carrying out Contractor’s obligations under this Agreement. 

 
6.2 Access to Records.  SVMHS shall have the right to examine and audit all records and documents of 

Contractor and its subcontractors related to services provided under this Agreement.  In accordance 
with Section 952 of the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980, Contractor agrees that the books and 
records of Contractor will be available to the Secretary of Department of Health and Human Services 
and the Comptroller General of the United States, or their duly authorized representatives, for four (4) 
years after termination of this Agreement. In the event that any of the Services to be performed under 
this Agreement are performed by any subcontractor of Contractor at a value or cost of $10,000 or more 
over a twelve (12) month period, Contractor shall comply and assure that such subcontractor complies 
with the provisions of Section 952 of the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980.  This Section shall be 
of no force and effect if it is required by law. 

 
ARTICLE 7.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
7.1 Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 

pertaining to the subject matter.  This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, representations and 
understandings of the parties pertaining to subject matter of this Agreement.  No amendment or 
modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and signed by the parties. 

Page 39 of 108



Shredlogix Page 4 of 16 

 
7.2 Waiver.  Any waiver of any term or condition of this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the 

parties.  The waiver of any of the term or condition shall not be construed as a waiver of any other 
terms or conditions in this Agreement. 

 
7.3 Assignment and Subcontracting.  Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or transfer its interest or 

obligations in this Agreement without the prior written consent of SVMHS.   
 
7.4 Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement and the rights, privileges, duties and obligations of the 

parties hereunder, to the extent assignable or delegable, shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 
7.5 Governing Law/Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under the laws of the 

State of California.  Venue shall rest in Monterey County, California. 
 
7.6 Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is declared illegal, unenforceable or in conflict with 

any governing law, it shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this Agreement. 
 
7.7 Notices.  Any notices under this Agreement may be effected either by personal delivery in writing or 

by mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid with return receipt requested.  Mailed notices shall be 
addressed to the parties at the addresses appearing at the end of this Agreement, but each party may 
change the address by written notice in accordance with this paragraph. 

 
The parties have executed this Agreement to be effective as of the Effective Date first set forth above.  
 
SVMHS       Contractor 
Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System   Shredlogix, Inc.  
450 East Romie Lane       7483 Gresham Court  
Salinas, CA 93901      San Jose, CA  95139  
 
By:        By:      

Pete Delgado, President/CEO     
        Name: ___________________________ 
 
        Title: ____________________________ 

 
 

Date:        Date:      
 
 

Page 40 of 108



Shredlogix Page 5 of 16 

 
Exhibit A 

Scope of Work 
 
 
 

SVMHS Responsibilities 
 

a. SVMHS personnel will initiate a practice of putting all classified, sensitive or administrative 
documents, and documents containing Personal Health Information (“PHI”) in locked 
containers located throughout the facilities.     

b. SVMHS personnel will facilitate access to the shred bins according to the agreed upon 
pickup schedule.     

c. SVMHS will notify Contractor of additions/changes in locations and frequency of pick-up. 
 
 
 
Contractor Responsibilities 
 

d. Contractor shall provide all labor, personnel, equipment, supplies, secured vehicles, 
materials, supervision, and other related services necessary to provide off-site commercial 
document destruction services for confidential waste (administrative papers, classified 
papers, sensitive documents and white and mixed recycled paper, and documents containing 
PHI at SVMHS.  

e. Contractor shall use agreed upon pickup schedule frequency and locations.   
f. Ongoing assessment will be performed to adjust the pickup schedule and/or the size the of 

the shred bins to meet SVMHS needs.   
g. As the location of SVMHS operations change by addition of a location or deletion of a 

location, adjustment will be made to the pick-up schedule and number of bins provided. 
h. If scheduled pick-up needs to be adjusted based on Contractor’s needs, Contractor will give 

proper notice to allow adjustment by SVMHS. 
 
 

Page 41 of 108



Shredlogix Page 6 of 16 

 
Exhibit B 

SVMHS Locations 
 

Location 
Under 
Desk 

23x21x15 
Standard 
35x15x21 

Mini 
26x20x19 

65 
Gal 

96 
Gal Frequency 

MAIN HOSPITAL                                  450 E Romie Lane       
Checked                           5TH FLOOR       

5th floor   1 1     Weekly 
5th tower 1 1       Weekly 
CaseMgmt/SW     1     Weekly 
Anna Linn 1         Weekly 
Critical Care Coordinator 1         Weekly 
RT/PF Lab     1     Weekly 
TOTALS 3 2 3 0 0   

           Checked                                  4TH FLOOR       
4th floor 2         Weekly 
4th tower   1       Weekly 
4th RT   1       Weekly 
4th PT Rehab   1       Weekly 
CaseMgmt 1         Weekly 
4th ONS Office     1     Weekly 
Hospitalist Office     1     Weekly 
Carmen/Laura     1     Weekly 
TOTALS 3 3 3 0 0   

Checked                                         3RD FLOOR       
3rd floor 1 1       Weekly 
3rd tower   1       Weekly 

Page 42 of 108



Shredlogix Page 7 of 16 

3rd Pediatrics 1         Weekly 
CaseMgmt 1         Weekly 
Cathy Gomez Ofc     1     Weekly 
3rd Monitor Room 1         Weekly 
3rd Clean Utility Room     1     Weekly 
3rd (Respiratory Ofc)     1     Weekly 
Marian Fox office     1     Weekly 
Agnes Office 1         Weekly 
PEDS Physician Office   1       Weekly 
TOTALS 5 3 4 0 0   

Checked                              2ND FLOOR       
2nd floor 1 1       Weekly 
Lactation Office     1     Weekly 
2nd tower (SRMC) 1 1       Weekly 
NICU 1   1     Weekly 
2nd floor OB 1         Weekly 
OB OR Room     1     Weekly 
Doctors  Lounge     1     Weekly 
Manager Office L&D OBED 1         Weekly 
2nd Floor Director  1         Weekly 
Clinical Nurse Mgr M&B     1     Weekly 
PDOC     1     Weekly 

2nd Floor Dept. Coordinator     1     Weekly 
PT Exp 1         Weekly 
TOTALS 7 2 7 0 0   

Checked                        1st floor           
ER Nurse Sta (Back) 1 1       Weekly 
ER Nurse Sta (Doctors) 1   1     Weekly 
ER Reg 1 1       Weekly 

Page 43 of 108



Shredlogix Page 8 of 16 

ER Tent   1   Weekly 
OR   1 1     Weekly 
OR Dr. Lounge 1         Weekly 
Surgery   1       Weekly 
Whitney Waiting     1     Weekly 
ER Consult (Whitney Area) 1         Weekly 
PACU     1     Weekly 
CATHLAB   1 1     Weekly 
Cath Lab Control   1       Weekly 
DI   1 1     Weekly 
Elvira Franco Office 1         Weekly 
Angio     1     Weekly 

Ultra Sound Reading Room           Weekly 
Gina Ramirez's Office     1     Weekly 
OPS     2     Weekly 
CT 1         Weekly 
NUCMED 1         Weekly 
Lab Ext 1827 2 2 2     Weekly 
ICU 1         Weekly 
CCU 1         Weekly 
CC Case Mgmt/SW   1 1     Weekly 
Director Critical Care     1     Weekly 
Isela's Office 1         Weekly 
1 Main Critical Care Mgr 1         Weekly 
1 MAIN 1 1       Weekly 
1 Main Case Management     1     Weekly 
Clinical Manager 1         Weekly 
REGISTRATION     1     Weekly 
Dolores Martinez   1       Weekly 

Page 44 of 108



Shredlogix Page 9 of 16 

Registration Rooms 1-2-3 3         Weekly 
Registration Rooms 4   2       Weekly 
HC 1   1     Weekly 
Totals 20 14 17 1 0   

AOB       
Pete Delgado's office     2     Weekly 
Augustine's office     1     Weekly 
Adrienne's office   1       Weekly 
Clement's office     1     Weekly 
Tiffany Rose 1         Weekly 
Clinton Hoffman     1     Weekly 
Dr. Radner     1     Weekly 
Michelle Endris' office     1     Weekly 
Finance Office     1     Weekly 
ER Director Office   1       Weekly 
Magnet Program     1     Weekly 
Command Center   1       Weekly 
Magnet Program Director     1     Weekly 
Totals 1 3 10 0 0   

Basement                              
Pathology   2       Weekly 
SSPD   1 1     Weekly 
Surgery Support   1       Weekly 
OR Scheduling   1       Weekly 
Melissa Aylard 1         Weekly 
Engineering 1         Weekly 
Christianna Kearns           Weekly 
Nutrition   1       Weekly 
Arnold Failano 1         Weekly 

Page 45 of 108



Shredlogix Page 10 of 16 

Cardiology 1 1       Weekly 
Pathologist office 2         Weekly 
ENDO 1         Weekly 
ENDO Reading Room           Weekly 
Pharmacy 1 4       Weekly 
NURSING ADMIN 1 1       Weekly 
Nursing Super/Staffing 1         Weekly 
Lori White   1       Weekly 
Director of Pharmacy     1     Weekly 
Asst. Director RT/Neuro DI 1         Weekly 
Totals 11 13 2 0 0   

DRC        
SECURITY   1       Weekly 
HIM STORAGE   1       Weekly 
HIM 2 8 2     Weekly 
MEDSTAFF 1         Weekly 
NS/EVS   2       Weekly 
TELECOM 1         Weekly 
CLINICAL DEVELOPMENT 1 1 1     Weekly 
PALLATIVE CARE 1         Weekly 
BIOMED 1         Weekly 
MAILROOM   1       Weekly 
MM   2       Weekly 
DR. Sleep Rooms 1         Weekly 
Totals 8 16 3 0 0   

SVMHS OUTPATIENT MRI SERVICES                                      444 E Romie Lane       
FRONT DESK   1       Weekly 
TECH AREA           Weekly 
Totals 0 1 0 0 0   

Page 46 of 108



Shredlogix Page 11 of 16 

SVMH-FACILITIES OFFICE            535 E Romie Lane Suite 1       
Eng Admin 1         Weekly 
Totals 1 0 0 0 0   

SVMHS OUTPATIENT INFUSION CENTER                        515 E Romie Lane       
NURSES STATION #2     1     Weekly 
NURSE STATION #1   1 1     Weekly 
PHY OFFICE 1         Weekly 
FRONT DESK   1       Weekly 
Totals 1 2 2 0 0   

SVMHS CANCER RESOURCE CENTER                              501 E Romie Lane       

CANCER RESOURCE CENTER   1       Weekly 
VOLUNTEER SERVICES   1       Weekly 
PUBLIC RELATIONS   1       Weekly 
Totals 0 3 0 0 0   

SVMHS REGINAL WOUND HEALING CENTER                    440 E Romie Lane       
EMPLOYEE HEALTH 1         Weekly 
WOUNDCARE 1         Weekly 
CASE MANAGEMENT   2       Weekly 
CONCENTRATED CARE   1       Weekly 
Totals 2 3 0 0 0   

SVMHS SLEEP CENTER                                     120 Wilgart Way       
SLEEP CENTER 1 1 1     Weekly 
CARDIAC REHAB 2   1     Weekly 
IT SUPPORT   1       Weekly 
DI Schedule   1       Weekly 
Maggie Shanley   1       Weekly 
Med Assist   1       Weekly 
Totals 3 5 2 0 0   

SVMHS MAMMOGRAPHY CENTER                  240 San Jose St       

Page 47 of 108



Shredlogix Page 12 of 16 

MAMMO Lobby 1         Weekly 
MAMMO File Process 1 1 1     Weekly 
Bernadette's office 1         Weekly 
MAMMO Ultra Sound RN     1     Weekly 
Dr. Wulff (Mammo) 1         Weekly 
MAMMO Tech     1     Weekly 
SVMC (Dickey, Bajaj, Park, Rudo 1 3       Weekly 

Cardiovascular 
  1 1 

    
Weekly 

Totals 5 5 4 0 0   
       PRE ADMISSION CLINIC        212 San Jose Street       
Ellen Tapp     1       Weekly    

Totals 0 1 0 0 0      

QUALITY MANAGEMENT                 254 San Jose St          

QUALITY MANAGEMENT   1       Weekly    

Totals 0 1 0 0 0      

FOUNDATION                              60 W Market St          

FOUNDATION   1       Weekly    

Totals 0 1 0 0 0      

EDUCATION/HR BUILDING        611 Abbott St (on DRC Acct)          

EDUCATION   1       Weekly    

HUMAN RESOURCES 3         Weekly    

Totals 3 1 0 0 0      

HEALTH PROMOTION/MARKETING          232 Monterey St. Suite 230          

MARKETING / HEALTHPROMO   1   
    

Weekly 
   

Totals 0 1 0 0 0      

PFS                                                           3 E Rossi Circle          

Page 48 of 108



Shredlogix Page 13 of 16 

PT FINANCIAL SVCS       4 
  

Weekly 
   

Totals 0 0 0 4 0      

WORK STREET                                            590 Work Street          

Warehouse         12 Weekly    

Totals 0 0 0 0 12      

ACCOUNTING                                      345 Abbott St          

ACCOUNTING   2       Weekly    

Totals 0 2 0 0 0      

SVMHS RYAN RANCH      Checked            5 Lower Ragsdale Suite 103          

RYAN RANCH/CVDC 2     
    

Weekly 
   

Warehouse Room       1   Weekly    

Totals 1 0 0 1 0      

SVMHS BLUE ZONE (SALINAS)    252 S. Main Street          

Blue Zone, Salinas           Monthly    

Totals 0 1 0 0 0      

SVMHS BLUE ZONE (MTRY)          

  1         Monthly    

Totals 1 0 0 0 0      

BLANCO CIRCLE BUILDING                      928 E Blanco St.          

AMBULATORY INFORMATICS/EPIC   1       Bi-Weekly    

INFORMATION TECH   1       Bi-Weekly    

Totals 0 2 0 0 0      

               NEW ADD - DRC RETAIL 
PHARMACY   Hospital         

   

    1            

Totals 0 1 0 0 0 Weekly    

Total Bins 75 85 85 6 12      

                 

Page 49 of 108



Shredlogix Page 14 of 16 

                 

                 

    
  

 
   

  SVMC              

Location   Standard Mini 65 
Gal 

96 
Gal Frequency    

SVMC -  Primecare- Monterey - 5 Lower 
Ragsdale Dr. Ste 100    

5   
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Primecare- N. Salinas - 1328 
Natividad Rd.    

3   
    

Bi-Weekly    

SVMC -  Primecare- Salinas - 355 Abbott St. 
Ste 100   

16   
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Sleep/Wake & Rheumatology - 321 
E. Romie Ln   

2 2 
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Surgery - 236 San Jose St.   3 1     Weekly    

Taylor Farms Family Health & Wellness Center 
- 850 5th St., Gonzales 

  
5 2 

    
Weekly    

SVMC -  Behavioral Health - 505 Romie Ln 
Ste G   

1   
    

Monthly    

SVMC -  Cancer Care - 505 E. Romie Ln. Ste 
A   

4   
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Cardiothoracic & Vascular Surgery - 
212 San Jose St. Ste 301   

2   
    

Bi-Weekly    

SVMC -  Care Coordination - 558 Abbott St.    4       Bi-Weekly    

SVMC - Central Coast Cardiology - 212 San 
Jose St. Ste 301   

2   
    

Weekly    

SVMC - Central Coast Cardiology - 5 Lower 
Radsdale; Ste 102, Monterey   3       Weekly    

Page 50 of 108



Shredlogix Page 15 of 16 

SVMC -  Central Coast Cardiology / 
Multispecialty - 230 San Jose St.   

3 2 
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Diabetes & Endocrine - 355 Abbott 
St. Ste 200   

3 1 
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Health Care for Women - 250 San 
Jose St.   

4 3 
    

Weekly    

SVMC - Imaging - Abbott - 559 Abbott   1       Weekly    

SVMC -  Imaging- Abbott - 355 Abbott St. Ste 
100   

5   
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Imaging- 626 Brunken Ave.   1       Weekly    

SVMC -  Multispecialty - 1033 Los Palos Dr. 
Ste A   

6 4 
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Ortho- Physical Therapy - 611 Abbott 
St. Ste 100   

1   
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Orthopedics Podiatry and Sports Med 
- 611 Abbott St. Ste 101   

4 1 
    

Weekly    

SVMC -  Palliative - 505 E Romie, Ste F   2       Monthly    

SVMC - Lifestyle and Metabolic Program  
1260 S. Main St. Ste101   

1   
    

Weekly    

SVMC - Urology - New 355 Abbott St. Ste 201   1       Weekly    

               Total Bins 0 82 16 0 0      

    

  

 
   

 

Under 
Desk 

23x21x15 
Standard 
35x15x21 

Mini 
26x20x19 

65 
Gal 

96 
Gal Total    

Total SVMH & SVMC 75 167 75 6 12 335    

 

Page 51 of 108



Shredlogix Page 16 of 16 

 
Exhibit C 

Pricing 
 

Ongoing 
Scheduled 

Services 

 
External 

Dimensions 
Bin 

Volume 
Onsite  

Destruction 
Offsite  

Destruction 
Size L W H Cu Ft. Price Per Bin* Price Per Bin* 
Mini Console 17 19 24 4.25 $5.00 $3.00 
Standard Console 17 19 35 6.19 $10.00 $7.50 
Large Console 33 28 46 24.59 $20.00 $15.00 

Minimum Charge per stop $0  
 
 
 

Paper 
Purge 

Services 

 
External 

Dimensions 
Bin 

Volume 
Onsite  

Destruction 
Offsite  

Destruction 
Size L W H Cu Ft. Price Each Price Each 
Mini Console 17 19 24 4.25 $5.00 $3.00 
Standard Console 17 19 35 6.19 $10.00 $7.50 
Large Console 33 28 46 24.59 $20.00 $15.00 
Small Box 15 12 10 1.5  $5.00 $5.00 
Large Box 24 15 10 3.0. $7.50 $7.50 

Non-
paper 
Purge 

Services  

Hard Drives n/a (EACH) $10.00 $7.00 
Small Box 15 12 10 1.5  $40.00 $40.00 
Large Box 24 15 10 3.0 $80.00 $80.00 
Large Tote 33 28 46 24.59 $200.00 $200.00 

 
 

Misc. Fees 
Fuel Surcharge $0.00  

Payment Processing Fee $0.00  
Recycling Fee $0.00  

Any other fee/surcharge of any kind $0.00  
 
 
*SVMHS shall only be charged for bins which are serviced. There shall be no charge for bins which are not 
emptied when a location is serviced. 
 
Estimated volume should not be construed as a forecast or guarantee of volume that will be purchased.  
SVMHS reserves the right to make adjustments to service locations, frequency, and number of bins from 
time to time. 
 
 

Page 52 of 108



Page 53 of 108



SVMHS

Balanced Scorecard

YTD December 2022

Page 54 of 108



2

  

FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline

Weight

30%

Average of Inpatient HCAHPS Scores 72.5 75.1 -3.5% 74.8

56.9 59.7 -4.6% 58.7

90.9 92.0 -1.2% 92.0

15%

Annual Employee Indicator Survey Score - 4.32 - 4.36 4.32

20%

178.0 181.0 1.7% 170.0

78.0 81.0 3.7% 79.0

29.8 29.5 -0.9% 28.3

90.6% 93.0% -2.5% 95.0%

Hospital Acquired Conditions Average 0.53 0.41 -29.6% 0.37

97.4% 75.0% 29.8% 89.1%

20%

$75,229 $58,906 27.7% $83,662

11.4% 10.1% 13.4% 13.9%

10%

4 25 -84.0% -

81 100 -19.0% -

6,355 15,000 -57.6% -

5%

174 600 -71.0% -

Median time from admit decision to time of 

admission to nursing unit (in minutes)

Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital

Monthly Balanced Scorecard (BSC) Summary

FY 2023 :  as of  12/31/22

Organizational Goals by Pillar

I.  Service

Emergency Room Press Ganey Score

Average of Ambulatory HCAHPS Scores

II.  People

III.  Quality & Safety Processes

Emergency Room Efficiencies

Median length of stay for non-admits (in minutes)

Operating Room Efficiencies

Turnover Time (Wheels out / Wheels in) (in 

minutes)

Percentage of 1st Case On Time Start Time

Grow New Service line Bariatric Surgery

Hand Hygiene 

(Percentage of successful Hand Hygiene observations

IV.  Finance

Income from Operations (Normalized) ($ in Millions)

Operating Margin (Normalized)

V.  Growth

Implement e-Visits in SVMC

Implement MyChart Inpatient 

VI.  Community

Employees Complete the Real Age Test via the SVMHS 

wellness platform, Wellness Your Way

Page 55 of 108



Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline

Average of Inpatient HCAHPS Scores 72.7 72.8 71.6 69.8 72.4 75.6 72.5 75.1 -3.5% 74.8

59.7 58.8 60.2 54.6 54.1 54.2 56.9 59.7 -4.6% 58.7

90.6 89.2 92.6 89.5 92.3 91.3 90.9 92.0 -1.2% 92.0

Organizational Goals by Pillar

I.  Service

Emergency Room Press Ganey Score

Average of Ambulatory HCAHPS Scores

3

Notes / Assumptions:

 Source: Press Ganey

 Based on monthly received date

 Based on top box scores (highest response possible on the survey scale: Yes, Definitely Yes, Always)

 IP HCAHPS Score is based on maintaining prior year goals

 ER HCAHPS Score FY 2022 Baseline was 58.7. Rationale: Baseline = Threshold is based on FY 2022 Actuals. Target is +1.0 from baseline. Max is +2.0 from baseline.

 Ambulatory HCAHPS Score FY 2022 Baseline was 92.0. Baseline = Target is based on FY 2022 Actuals. Threshold is -1.0 from the baseline. Max is +1.0 from the baseline.

Monthly Scorecard

Service (30%)

Page 56 of 108



Inpatient HCAHPS Scores Detail

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline

1. Communication with Nurses 77.9 80.3 80.9 78.2 80.0 81.5 79.8 82.2 -3.0% 81.8

# of Responses 150 177 169 157 164 134

2. Communication with Doctors 79.7 79.4 78.7 78.6 80.9 83.1 80.1 83.5 -4.1% 82.3

# of Responses 150 175 168 155 162 132

3. Responsiveness of Hospital Staff 70.9 67.0 64.6 62.9 64.4 73.2 67.2 70.6 -4.8% 69.6

# of Responses 141 164 158 146 156 128

4. Communication About Medicines 64.9 66.3 69.6 60.5 73.1 77.7 68.7 68.8 -0.1% 70.1

# of Responses 104 122 119 113 101 79

5a. Cleanliness of hospital environment 81.0 76.4 82.0 79.5 73.3 83.0 79.2 80.2 -1.2% 81.3

# of Responses 147 174 167 156 161 129

5b. Quietness of hospital environment 46.6 49.7 46.6 42.0 45.9 46.9 46.3 52.8 -12.4% 48.8

# of Responses 146 173 163 150 159 128

6. Discharge Information 93.7 90.1 83.6 90.4 87.9 93.4 89.9 91.0 -1.2% 90.6

# of Responses 139 163 155 145 155 125

7. Care Transitions 56.6 58.2 55.0 57.0 57.6 57.3 56.9 59.1 -3.6% 59.4

# of Responses 149 174 166 156 163 134

8. Overall Rating of Hospital 73.8 77.9 75.9 70.5 75.5 73.7 74.5 78.9 -5.6% 79.5

# of Responses 149 172 166 156 163 133

Average of Inpatient HCAHPS Scores 72.7 72.8 71.6 69.8 72.4 75.6 72.5 75.1 -3.5% 74.8

# of Total Responses - IP 150 177 169 157 164 134

Organizational Goals by Pillar

I.  Service

4

Page 57 of 108



183.0 180.0 173.0 169.0 179.0 183.0 178.0 181.0 1.7% 170.0

82.0 80.0 75.0 77.0 76.5 81.0 78.0 81.0 3.7% 79.0

Emergency Room Efficiencies

Median length of stay for non-admits (in 

minutes)

Median time from admit decision to time of 

admission to nursing unit (in minutes)

5

Source: Meditech

ER - LOS for Non-Admits in Minutes: Data Criteria: Calculate the median LOS  in minutes for ER Outpatients for each month & YTD for cases in ER (excludes inpatients and patients 

leaving against medical advice or left without being seen.) Maximum is based on Feb22 thru Aug22 = 177.0. The Target is a 4 minute increase from the Max, and the Threshold is an 8 

minute increase from the Max. Rationale: SVMH ER has recently experienced a higher volume level, including a surge of patients. According to CMS, the latest available data from 2021 

indicates that the State Rate is 196 minutes and the National Rate is 203 minutes for comparable size hospitals. 

ER - Time to Admit in Minutes: Data Criteria: Calculate the median time for inpatients from admit decision to time of admission to nursing unit in minutes (includes observation cases). 

Baseline = Target is based on FY 2022 Actuals. The Threshold is a 2 minute decrease from the Baseline, and the Max is a 2 minute increase from the Baseline. 

Rationale: The ER average daily census is currently averaging at about 186 patients a day compared to the baseline period of 128 (Jul21-Jan22), or a 45% increase in ER census. We 

also have continued challenges with COVID and respiratory isolation. The vast increase of volume leads to limited space availability and delays. We have put forth a new initiative called 

the “Big 5 Handover Process”, which is a streamline handover process between the ED and progressive care, which may reduce admit time. 

Monthly Scorecard

Quality & Safety Processes – ER (8%)

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline
Organizational Goals by Pillar

Page 58 of 108



29.9 28.5 29.1 29.7 29.3 32.1 29.8 29.5 -0.9% 28.3

90.2% 92.2% 93.6% 83.0% 94.7% 90.1% 90.6% 93.0% -2.5% 95.0%

Operating Room Efficiencies

Turnover Time (Wheels out / Wheels in) (in 

minutes)

Percentage of 1st Case On Time Start Time

6

Turnover Time Measurement: Source is from the PICIS OR Nurse Record. Calculate minutes elapsed between the wheels out & wheels in of the next case. Only cases where the time 

difference is less than or equal to 60 minutes will be included because breaks are often scheduled in a day. Due to MD availability, cases that exceed 60 threshold minutes will not count as a 

turnover. Excludes non-scheduled cases. Measurement applies to cases for the same physician and same room only. Data will be partition by actual date rather than previously scheduled date. 

National benchmarks range from 25 to 38 minutes. FY 2023 Goals are the same as prior year to continue high efficiency performance and strive to maintain sustainability at these levels.  

Planning to reduce minutes may cause patient safety risks and other concerns, especially considering the Covid-19 ongoing pandemic and the impact its had in our hospital capacity as well as in 

our perioperative operations. Additionally, our OPS department has moved over to the other side of the building into 1 Main, which means the nurse, anesthesiologist and surgeon now have to go 

that distance to interview and mark the patient.  While this isn’t a huge distance, it can add 1-2 minutes to each start and/or turnover.  

Percentage of 1st case On Time Start Time

 Source is from PICIS for 1st scheduled case of the day in each OR room where the scheduled time is between 07:00 AM and 08:59 AM

 Cases in which the patient is Wheeled In at least zero minutes prior to the case 

 National benchmark goals range from 70% to 80%

 FY 2023 Max = FY 2022 Baseline = 95.0%. FY 2023 Target is 2% from Max. FY 2023 Threshold is 4% from Max.

Monthly Scorecard

Quality & Safety Processes – OR (8%)

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline
Organizational Goals by Pillar

Page 59 of 108



Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline
Organizational Goals by Pillar

Hospital Acquired Conditions

 Source: National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN) & BD Health Insight Interface

 Hospital Acquired Conditions will be measured quarterly

 Rationale for Targets: Utilizing last years FY targets for sustainment and ongoing prevention practices. Process improvement measures for CLABSI, CAUTI for data improvements, and CDI process 

improvement focusing on expanding our antimicrobial stewardship program

 Acronyms: 1. CLABSI (Central Line Associated Bloodstream Infection)

2. CAUTI (Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infection) 

3. CDI (Clostridium Difficile Infection)

Hand Hygiene

 Source: Hand Hygiene Auditing Tool populated by SVMHS staff / leaders direct observations (now on STAR net Main Page)

 Hand Hygiene will be measured monthly

 Rationale for Targets:

 Sustaining targets from last FY for expansion and on-boarding of hand hygiene goals to all SVMHS departments. 

 Hand Hygiene process improvement measures last FY with Nursing collaboration, expansion to all staff auditing monthly which will directly effect the target goal.

 Created new interactive Hand Hygiene Dashboard for leaders/staff to view data by department/unit and staff, posted on the Sta rNet Infection Prevention page

7

Monthly Scorecard

Quality & Safety Processes – HAC & Hand Hygiene(4%)

CLABSI SIR (Standard Infection Ratio) 0.32 0.30 -7.5% 0.16

# of CLABSI EVENTS 0 0 0 1 0 0

CAUTI SIR (Standard Infection Ratio) 0.55 0.47 -16.2% 0.46

# of CAUTI EVENTS 0 1 0 0 0 1

CDI SIR (Standard Infection Ratio) 0.71 0.45 -58.4% 0.48

# of CDI EVENTS 2 1 1 0 2 3

Hospital Acquired Conditions Average 0.53 0.41 -29.6% 0.37

99.5% 96.9% 97.4% 95.5% 97.5% 97.6% 97.4% 75.0% 29.8% 89.1%

Hospital Acquired Conditions

0.00

0.61

0.68

0.43 

0.65

0.75

0.49

0.63 

Hand Hygiene 

(Percentage of successful Hand Hygiene observations

Page 60 of 108



8

 Target Methodology is based on SVMH’s 100% of FY 2023 Board Approved Annual Operating Budget

 FY 2023 Budget is subject to change following final determination of the Plan of Finance for the Master Facility Plan and any

material changes resulting from the Final CCAH contract that is under negotiations.

Monthly Scorecard

Finance (20%)

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline
Organizational Goals by Pillar

$2,030 $6,289 $7,724 $4,092 $7,733 $9,746 $75,229 $58,906 27.7% $83,662

4.5% 11.5% 14.1% 8.0% 13.8% 16.5% 11.4% 10.1% 13.4% 13.9%

IV.  Finance

Income from Operations (Normalized) ($ in Millions)

Operating Margin (Normalized)

Page 61 of 108



 Grow New Service Line Bariatric Surgery: CDC estimates 42.4% of U.S. adults had obesity and 9.2% had severe obesity in 2017, the highest incidence ever recorded in America. Metabolic/bariatric 

surgery is the most effective and durable treatment for severe obesity leading to significant weight loss and the improvement, prevention, or resolution of many related diseases. The initial program 

meeting was conducted during November 2021. The 1st surgery was performed successfully on 7/13/22. We are excited about this new service line and medical service to our community.

 Implement e-Visits in SVMC: MyChart adoption for SVMC has increased to over 40% over the last year. This continues to be a significant focus as we expand functionality for patient engagement and 

develop MyChart as our digital front door for the clinic. This was one of our FY'22 organizational goals. As a result of increasing our patient adoption the number of messages to our providers has 

increased dramatically. Messaging your doctor can be a convenient way to get medical advice. Patients can send a note through MyChart whenever they have time – day or night – and our providers 

will typically reply in a timely fashion. Depending on the patient needs and schedule, this can be a great alternative to an in-person, video or telephone visit. The issue for our providers is the time 

involved to engage in more than a simple response can be extensive and is not billed for currently. We are giving our providers the ability to determine whether a message exchange should be billed to 

insurance. Even if a message is billed to insurance, many patients won't have to pay anything. For those who do, out-of-pocket expenses for this type of care vary by insurance plan and are generally 

low.

 Implement MyChart Inpatient in SVMH: There’s a regulatory requirement which goes into effect the first week of October. It is a component of the 21st Century CURES ACT which must provide 

patient requests of their inpatient record, real time. We are implementing  MyChart Inpatient to comply with the requirement. The current patient portal doesn’t meet 21st Century CURES requirements 

so we are at risk of missing the Promoting Interoperability metrics. Each occurrence of patient information blocking as it is termed is fineable up to $1M. Currently, what is in scope for documentation 

view to comply is Discharge summaries, Progress notes, Lab and Radiology results. Out of scope are scanned documents, nursing documentation, provider messaging (inpatient), scheduling (hospital 

departments), bill pay (inpatient), and COVID vaccination status. 

9

Monthly Scorecard

Growth (10%)

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline
Organizational Goals by Pillar

1 1 0 2 0 0 4 25 -84.0% -

0 0 0 25 31 25 81 100 -19.0% -

0 0 0 2,326 2,102 1,927 6,355 15,000 -57.6% -

Grow New Service line Bariatric Surgery

V.  Growth

Implement e-Visits in SVMC

Implement MyChart Inpatient 

Page 62 of 108



10

Monthly Scorecard

Community (5%)

 A New Employee Wellness Platform, Wellness Your Way, will launch in October 2022. It will serve all SVMHS employees and members of their households who are 

covered by our health plan.

 All users of Wellness Your Way will be encouraged to complete the Real Age Test. The information provided by the user in the Real Age Test will allow customization 

of the platform for the user.

 Users will be able to complete the Real Age Test anytime after the launch of the platform. For the purposes of this Pillar Goal metric, all Real Age Tests completed by 

SVMHS employees between the launch of the platform through June 30, 2023 will count toward the goal.

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
FY 2023 

Act/Proj
TARGET Var %

FY 2022 

Baseline
Organizational Goals by Pillar

97 25 52 174 600 -71.0% -
Employees Complete the Real Age Test via the 

SVMHS wellness platform, Wellness Your Way

VI.  Community

Page 63 of 108



Questions / Comments?

11

Page 64 of 108



Financial Performance 
Review

December 2022

Augustine Lopez

Chief Financial Officer

Page 65 of 108



Overall favorable financial performance was driven by:
• Higher than budgeted patient volume for both IP and OP

• Total gross revenues were over budget by $29 million (13%): 

 Medicare & Medi-Cal gross revenues were over budget by $32 million (21%), while 

Commercial was over budget by $5 million (11%), representing an unfavorable payor mix

 Total admissions were 248 admits (29%) above budget, of those 86% were government

• Total net patient revenues were $10.8 million (23%) above budget driven by:

 Increased patient volume

 IP surgical cases were above budget by 18%, while outpatient was on target

 Additionally, OP infusion cases were at 1,020, 26% above budget

• This is coupled with higher utilization of contract labor ($2.6M) & overtime usage (6%+) needed to 

support staffing challenges due to unprecedented high volumes

• Overall Labor Productivity was favorable by 11.5% (94 FTEs ~ $1.4 million) due to staffing 

efficiencies and unfilled budgeted positions

Consolidated Financial Summary 
For the Month of December 2022

1

$ in Millions

Actual Budget $VAR %VAR

Operating Revenue 66.7$             56.6$             10.1$             17.8%

Operating Expense 60.2$             55.4$             (4.8)$             -8.7%

Income from Operations* 6.5$               1.2$               5.3$               441.7%

Operating Margin % 9.8% 2.1% 7.7% 366.67%

Non Operating Income** 1.5$               1.0$               0.5$               50.0%

Net Income 8.0$               2.2$               5.8$               263.6%

Net Income Margin % 12.1% 3.8% 8.3% 218.4%

For the Month of December 2022

Variance fav (unfav)

Page 66 of 108



2

Consolidated Financial Summary 
Year-to-Date December 2022

$ in Millions

Actual Budget $VAR %VAR

Operating Revenue 367.9$           340.5$           27.4$             8.0%

Operating Expense 349.0$           333.4$           (15.6)$           -4.7%

Income from Operations* 18.9$             7.1$               11.8$             166.2%

Operating Margin % 5.1% 2.1% 3.0% 142.9%

Non Operating Income** 5.5$               5.8$               (0.3)$             -5.2%

Net Income 24.4$             12.9$             11.5$             89.1%

Net Income Margin % 6.6% 3.8% 2.8% 73.7%

Variance fav (unfav)

FY 2022 YTD December

Page 67 of 108



SVMH Financial Highlights 
December 2022

• Gross Revenues were 19 % 
favorable to budget 

• IP Gross Revenues were 27% 
favorable to budget

• ED Gross Revenues were 6% 
favorable to budget

• OP Gross Revenues were 11% 
favorable to budget in the 
following areas:

- Infusion Therapy  
- Surgery
- Radiology

Gross 
Revenues 

were 
Favorable

• Commercial: 11% 
above budget

• Medicaid: 30%
above budget

• Medicare: 16% 
above budget

Payor Mix –
unfavorable

Total Normalized 
Net Patient 

Revenues were 
$58.2M, which was 
Favorable to 

budget by $10.8M 
or 23%

3
Page 68 of 108



4

Financial Summary – December 2022

8) Deliveries were 14% (20 cases) below budget at 119

9) COVID discharges were 20 for the month and were all governmental

10) Medicare Traditional ALOS CMI adjusted was 13% unfavorable at 2.67 days 
with a Case Mix Index of 1.66

1) Higher than expected Inpatient business:
- Average daily census was at 153, 33% above budget of 115

2) Total admissions were 28% (247 admits) above budget

- ER admissions were 40% above budget (257 admits)
3) ER Outpatient visits were above budget by 24% at 5,008

4) Inpatient Surgeries were 18% (25 cases) above budget at 166

5) Higher than expected Outpatient business:
- Predominantly in Infusion Therapy, Surgery and Radiology

6) Outpatient Surgeries were 1% (3 cases) above budget at 242

7) OP Observation cases were below budget by 26% at 125 

Page 69 of 108



COVID Inpatient Discharge Cases
Payor Mix Analysis

Jan 2022 thru Dec 2022

5

COVID Inpatient cases
increased during

December compared 
to prior month. 

Note:   COVID Criteria is based any DX U07.1 

Page 70 of 108



IP Surgery Cases – December 2022

6
Page 71 of 108



OP Surgery Cases – December 2022

7
Page 72 of 108



ER OP Visits – December 2022

8
Page 73 of 108



CT Scans – December 2022 

9
Page 74 of 108



MRI – December 2022

10
Page 75 of 108



Cath Lab – December 2022

11
Page 76 of 108



Mammography – December 2022

12
Page 77 of 108



OP Infusion - Rolling 12 Month Trend (Includes Botox) 
January thru December 2022

13

Page 78 of 108



CDOC Cases - Rolling 12 Month Trend 
January thru December 2022

14

Page 79 of 108



Labor Productivity – December 2022

15

1. Worked FTEs:  During the month of December, worked FTEs on a PAADC basis 

were 11.5% favorable at 5.90 with a target of 6.67. When reviewed on a unit by 

unit level, the variance was 94 FTEs positive ($1.4m). 

Key Note:

Our census was much higher than anticipated by 33% at 153 ADC.  Part of our 

productivity efficiency was largely due to our inability to staff to the increasing 

unprecedented volume levels.  (Our team has always done a great job in 

managing productivity, but now we are challenged with having to staff the 

demand based on high volumes).  During December, our “Heads in Beds” peaked 

at 199 with an average of 172.  Our goal is to hire to our budget and flex up to our 

high census periods.  With such an increase in patient volumes, it is challenging 

to staff without the usage of overtime and travelers. 

2. Paid FTEs:  On a PAADC basis paid FTEs were 14.7% favorable to budget at 

6.90 actual vs. 8.10 budget. Paid FTE increased from 1,804 in November to 

1,847 in December.

Page 80 of 108



Contract Labor FTE By Pay Period

16

Contract labor continues to be utilized as direct result of staff shortages (national issue).  Overall use of RN contract labor 
stayed flat in December and non-nursing contract labor was somewhat lower.    Contract labor is used to offset the loss of 
staff from the Covid vaccine mandates, hiring challenges, and volume growth. 

Page 81 of 108



Contract Labor Utilization

17

Total Registry Costs:

• 12 mo ended December 22 =$27.0M
• 12 mo ended December 21 =$13.7M
• 12 mo ended December 20 =$8.6M

Page 82 of 108



% of Total OT, DT & CB  Dollars to Total S&W
Updated Thru PPE 12-25-22

Page 83 of 108



$5.K

$5.5K

$6.K

$6.5K

$7.K

$7.5K

$8.K

$8.5K

$9.K

Revenue

Expense

19

SVMH Revenues & Expenses Per Adjusted Patient Day (Normalized)
Rolling 12 Months: January 22 to December 22

Average Revenue PAPD   = $7,231
Average Expense PAPD   =  $6,357 
Average Margin PAPD    =   12.1% 

Page 84 of 108



40.0

45.0

50.0

55.0

60.0

65.0

70.0

M
il

li
o

n
s

Revenue

Expense

20

SVMHS Operating Revenues & Expenses (Normalized)
Rolling 12 Months: January 22 to December 22

12 Month Average Operating Revenue = $59.6 million
12 Month Average Operating Expense =  $57.0 million
12 Month Average Operating Margin =   4.4% 

Page 85 of 108



21

SVMHS Key Financial Indicators

*These metrics have been adjusted for normalizing items
**Metric based on Operating Income (consistent with industry standard)
***Metric based on 90 days average net revenue (consistent with industry standard)
Days of Cash and Accounts Payable metrics have been adjusted to exclude accelerated insurance payments (COVID-19 assistance)

YTD SVMHS S&P A+ Rated YTD

Statistic 12/31/22 Target +/- Hospitals +/- Dec-21 +/-

Operating Margin* 5.1% 5.0% 4.0% 8.0%

Total Margin* 6.6% 6.0% 6.6% 8.5%

EBITDA Margin** 8.9% 7.4% 13.6% 12.0%

Days of Cash* 340 305 249 378

Days of Accounts Payable* 55 45 - 46

Days of Net Accounts Receivable*** 49 45 49 52

Supply Expense as % NPR 12.6% 14.0% - 13.1%

SWB Expense as % NPR 52.5% 53.0% 53.7% 51.0%

Operating Expense per APD* 6,166      6,739      - 6,210          

Page 86 of 108



Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System
Days Cash on Hand =  340 Days ($613M)

December 2022

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

162

208 219
239

216
230 233

246
268

282
307 313

352 349
373 378

344 339 340

2014
22

2016 2018 2019 202020172015 2021 2022

Days $Million

Beginning Cash 338.8 604.9$         

Change from operations 2.5              9.0              

QIP, IGT -              -              

Invest in SVMC (0.6)             2.0              

Capital Investment (0.8)             (2.5)             

  Subtotal 1.1              8.5              

Ending Cash 339.9           613.4$         

Page 87 of 108



ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED

23

December-22 YTD

Beginning balance $ 153,117,308 $ 148,632,659

Investment income or (loss) 220,666               (294,685)        

Transfer 1,000,000 6,000,000

Ending balance $ 154,337,974 $ 154,337,974

Page 88 of 108



ROUTINE CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Through December 2022

24

Fiscal Month

FY 2023 

Approved 

Budget *

Total 

Purchased 

Expenditures

Remaining Project Amount

July 1,666,667 417,301 1,249,366 Starbucks Renovation 11,329            

August 1,666,667 865,174 2,050,858 Omnicell Conversion 105,434          

September 1,666,667 1,452,278 2,265,247

October 1,666,667 746,115 3,185,799

November 1,666,667 704,795 4,147,670 Other CIP 1,548

December 1,666,667 2,079,034 3,735,303 Total Improvements 118,311

January 1,666,667 5,401,970 Omnicell-XT Cabinets 1,298,894

February 1,666,667 7,068,636 Getinge USA-Ventilator 235,963

March 1,666,667 8,735,303 Natus Medical-EEG/Sleep System 108,738

April 1,666,667 10,401,970 CDW-Computers and other IT equipment 101,995

May 1,666,667 12,068,636 Other equip 215,133

June 1,666,667 13,735,303 Total Equipment 1,960,723

YTD TOTAL 20,000,000 6,264,697 13,735,303 Grand Total 2,079,034

Page 89 of 108



QUESTIONS / 
COMMENTS

25
Page 90 of 108



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENT

December 31, 2022

         Month of December, Six months ended December 31,
current year prior year current year prior year

Operating revenue:
 Net patient revenue $ 58,241,312 $ 52,276,191 $ 316,158,303 $ 287,800,541
 Other operating revenue 671,870 959,742 4,478,457 5,755,345
    Total operating revenue 58,913,182 53,235,933 320,636,760 293,555,886

Total operating expenses 49,166,829 41,801,475 282,868,063 247,421,790

Total non-operating income (3,259,018) (1,803,582) (17,083,714) (15,561,450)

Operating and
  non-operating income $ 6,487,335 $ 9,630,876 $ 20,684,983 $ 30,572,646

Page 91 of 108



SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2022

 

   Current       Prior
     year       year

ASSETS:

Current assets $ 408,623,383 $ 443,772,673
Assets whose use is limited or restricted by board 154,427,974 148,277,441
Capital assets 241,345,738 240,294,460
Other assets 182,741,537 188,564,269
Deferred pension outflows 95,857,027 50,119,236

$ 1,082,995,659 $ 1,071,028,079

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

Current liabilities 106,984,891 131,959,240
Long term liabilities 18,514,233 14,556,513
Lease deferred inflows 1,911,058 0
Pension liability 79,111,485 83,585,120
Net assets 876,473,992 840,927,206

$ 1,082,995,659 $ 1,071,028,079

Page 92 of 108



         Month of December, Six months ended December 31,
current year prior year current year prior year

Patient days:
     By payer:
  Medicare 2,249 1,824 11,972 9,816
  Medi-Cal 1,395 1,004 6,952 5,924
  Commercial insurance 937 937 4,863 4,608
  Other patient 169 178 674 728
     Total patient days 4,750 3,943 24,461 21,076

Gross revenue:
  Medicare $ 106,785,457 $ 88,047,478 $ 602,700,097 $ 533,035,358
  Medi-Cal 75,079,954 54,799,025 405,008,481 335,023,248
  Commercial insurance 57,176,529 56,247,848 320,847,404 300,010,518
  Other patient 10,060,136 9,580,541 51,045,256 50,525,098

     Gross revenue 249,102,076 208,674,892 1,379,601,238 1,218,594,222

Deductions from revenue:
  Administrative adjustment 360,029 261,130 1,602,757 1,788,822
  Charity care 461,311 689,366 4,056,276 5,924,293
  Contractual adjustments:
    Medicare outpatient 28,314,767 24,625,771 174,865,499 164,189,916
    Medicare inpatient 48,597,232 39,866,470 265,824,676 229,874,434
    Medi-Cal traditional outpatient 2,803,692 3,240,835 18,896,956 16,407,254
    Medi-Cal traditional inpatient 5,176,451 5,368,781 28,555,230 34,236,976
    Medi-Cal managed care outpatient 27,123,702 21,183,274 160,178,882 132,509,949
    Medi-Cal managed care inpatient 31,092,983 18,725,985 151,382,850 117,976,072
    Commercial insurance outpatient 17,666,708 15,954,479 107,367,125 98,578,258
    Commercial insurance inpatient 22,836,214 20,400,169 120,172,026 101,631,944
    Uncollectible accounts expense 3,993,962 3,857,903 23,548,018 22,574,967
    Other payors 2,433,713 2,224,537 6,992,640 5,100,796

    Deductions from revenue 190,860,764 156,398,701 1,063,442,935 930,793,681

Net patient revenue $ 58,241,312 $ 52,276,191 $ 316,158,303 $ 287,800,541

Gross billed charges by patient type:
  Inpatient $ 142,841,344 $ 115,641,313 $ 739,753,559 $ 644,657,353
  Outpatient 77,957,202 67,416,878 466,609,743 411,554,077
  Emergency room 28,303,531 25,616,701 173,237,936 162,382,792

     Total $ 249,102,077 $ 208,674,892 $ 1,379,601,238 $ 1,218,594,222

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SCHEDULES OF NET PATIENT REVENUE

December 31, 2022

Page 93 of 108



         Month of December, Six months ended December 31,
current year prior year current year prior year

Operating revenue:
 Net patient revenue $ 58,241,312 $ 52,276,191 $ 316,158,303 $ 287,800,541
 Other operating revenue 671,870 959,742 4,478,457 5,755,345
    Total operating revenue 58,913,182 53,235,933 320,636,760 293,555,886

Operating expenses:
  Salaries and wages 17,415,693 14,689,345 104,507,717 91,717,781
  Compensated absences 2,691,799 2,550,895 16,932,625 16,165,543
  Employee benefits 8,341,694 6,112,645 45,644,042 40,568,042
  Supplies, food, and linen 7,178,051 6,087,678 40,771,325 37,332,142
  Purchased department functions 3,943,870 3,943,521 24,704,973 20,272,318
  Medical fees 2,189,854 1,843,045 11,741,809 11,643,054
  Other fees 3,891,520 3,287,966 17,780,631 10,405,900
  Depreciation 1,897,841 1,829,383 11,368,073 10,967,148
  All other expense 1,616,507 1,456,997 9,416,868 8,349,862
     Total operating expenses 49,166,829 41,801,475 282,868,063 247,421,790

     Income from operations 9,746,353 11,434,458 37,768,697 46,134,096

Non-operating income:
  Donations (442,031) 188,667 859,346 1,022,000
  Property taxes 333,333 333,333 2,000,000 2,000,000
  Investment income (470,856) (664,768) (1,978,318) (3,486,855)
  Taxes and licenses 0 0 0 0
  Income from subsidiaries (2,679,464) (1,660,814) (17,964,742) (15,096,595)
     Total non-operating income (3,259,018) (1,803,582) (17,083,714) (15,561,450)

Operating and non-operating income 6,487,335 9,630,876 20,684,983 30,572,646

Net assets to begin 869,986,657 831,296,330 855,789,009 810,354,560

Net assets to end $ 876,473,992 $ 840,927,206 $ 876,473,992 $ 840,927,206

Net income excluding non-recurring items $ 6,487,335 $ 9,630,876 $ 20,684,983 $ 30,090,868
Non-recurring income (expense) from cost
     report settlements and re-openings
     and other non-recurring items 0 0 0 481,778

Operating and non-operating income $ 6,487,335 $ 9,630,876 $ 20,684,983 $ 30,572,646

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

December 31, 2022

Page 94 of 108



         Month of December, Six months ended December 31,
current year prior year current year prior year

Detail of other operating income:
  Dietary revenue $ 178,425 $ 139,208 $ 884,123 $ 847,928
  Discounts and scrap sale 30,189 968 564,942 553,449
  Sale of products and services 18,882 30,423 272,091 445,932
  Clinical trial fees 0 1,717 0 23,195
  Stimulus Funds 0 0 0 0
  Rental income 150,242 159,493 993,054 964,417
  Other 294,132 627,933 1,764,247 2,920,424

     Total $ 671,870 $ 959,742 $ 4,478,457 $ 5,755,345

Detail of investment income:
  Bank and payor interest $ 997,625 $ 72,763 $ 3,767,261 $ 533,759
  Income from investments (423,982) (579,081) (4,518,529) (3,885,257)
  Gain or loss on property and equipment (1,044,499) (158,450) (1,227,050) (135,357)

     Total $ (470,856) $ (664,768) $ (1,978,318) $ (3,486,855)

Detail of income from subsidiaries:
Salinas Valley Medical Center:

Pulmonary Medicine Center $ 23,371 $ (83,697) $ (885,331) $ (1,074,597)
Neurological Clinic (59,807) (25,294) (364,178) (308,875)
Palliative Care Clinic (89,481) (33,472) (416,496) (472,921)
Surgery Clinic (133,589) (60,553) (824,203) (702,138)
Infectious Disease Clinic (28,030) (14,832) (174,440) (157,982)
Endocrinology Clinic (124,629) (49,433) (931,598) (712,529)
Early Discharge Clinic 0 0 0 0
Cardiology Clinic (319,912) (164,938) (2,426,117) (2,162,121)
OB/GYN Clinic (249,211) (251,009) (1,696,081) (1,810,839)
PrimeCare Medical Group (386,633) (198,065) (2,780,806) (2,215,647)
Oncology Clinic (276,033) (311,097) (1,574,785) (1,755,871)
Cardiac Surgery (273,354) (60,986) (1,476,512) (841,460)
Sleep Center (60,227) (10,682) (159,823) (167,620)
Rheumatology (65,279) (36,960) (365,832) (301,491)
Precision Ortho MDs (374,293) (167,721) (2,149,554) (1,395,508)
Precision Ortho-MRI 0 0 0 0
Precision Ortho-PT (43,964) (24,453) (225,510) (278,887)
Vaccine Clinic 0 (53,749) (683) (135,931)
Dermatology (10,238) 41,405 (87,636) (77,800)
Hospitalists 0 0 0 0
Behavioral Health (39,105) (21,588) (189,269) (384,112)
Pediatric Diabetes (62,693) (28,750) (291,073) (263,467)
Neurosurgery (29,904) (13,569) (176,495) (134,563)
Multi-Specialty-RR (3,356) 2,516 60,690 53,092
Radiology (167,404) (202,138) (1,034,036) (1,398,654)
Salinas Family Practice (143,088) (109,216) (597,464) (485,055)
Urology (199,094) 0 (656,284) 0
Total SVMC (3,115,953) (1,878,281) (19,423,516) (17,184,976)

Doctors on Duty 73,634 54,794 471,409 220,797
Vantage Surgery Center 0 19,341 0 169,857
LPCH NICU JV 0 0 0 0
Central Coast Health Connect 0 0 0 0
Monterey Peninsula Surgery Center 246,940 195,329 843,083 1,441,211
Aspire/CHI/Coastal 65,995 (30,730) (66,127) (151,339)
Apex 0 3,925 0 70,968
21st Century Oncology (1,448) (51,202) (47,658) 107,018
Monterey Bay Endoscopy Center 51,368 26,011 258,067 229,870

     Total $ (2,679,464) $ (1,660,814) $ (17,964,742) $ (15,096,595)

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENT INCOME

December 31, 2022

Page 95 of 108



    Current       Prior
      year       year

   A S S E T S

Current assets:
     Cash and cash equivalents $ 297,265,223 $ 340,137,885
     Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated
       uncollectibles of  $30,888,603 91,267,037 84,894,422
     Supplies inventory at cost 7,713,311 8,040,159
     Current portion of lease receivable 534,201 0
     Other current assets 11,843,610 10,700,207

Total current assets 408,623,383 443,772,673

Assets whose use is limited or restricted by board 154,427,974 148,277,441

Capital assets:
     Land and construction in process 47,308,745 36,308,014
     Other capital assets, net of depreciation 194,036,993 203,986,446

Total capital assets 241,345,738 240,294,460

Other assets:
      Right of use assets, net of amortization 7,137,296 0

      Long term lease receivable 1,462,610 0
     Investment in Securities 137,538,263 144,039,022
     Investment in SVMC 13,365,306 15,175,915
     Investment in Aspire/CHI/Coastal 1,577,573 3,629,477
     Investment in other affiliates 22,857,101 21,370,773
     Net pension asset (1,196,612) 4,349,082

Total other assets 182,741,537 188,564,269

Deferred pension outflows 95,857,027 50,119,236

$ 1,082,995,659 $ 1,071,028,079

     L I A B I L I T I E S   A N D   N E T  A S S E T S

Current liabilities:
     Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 68,219,631 $ 56,932,473
     Due to third party payers 17,556,458 57,214,410
     Current portion of self-insurance liability 18,272,834 17,812,357
      Current portion of lease liability 2,935,968 0

Total current liabilities 106,984,891 131,959,240

Long term portion of workers comp liability 14,058,922 14,556,513
Long term portion of lease liability 4,455,311 0

Total liabilities 125,499,124 146,515,753

Lease deferred inflows 1,911,058 0
Pension liability 79,111,485 83,585,120

Net assets:
     Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 241,345,738 240,294,460
     Unrestricted 635,128,254 600,632,746

Total net assets 876,473,992 840,927,206

$ 1,082,995,659 $ 1,071,028,079

December 31, 2022

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEETS

Page 96 of 108



Actual Budget Variance % Var Actual Budget Variance % Var

Operating revenue:
Gross billed charges $ 249,102,076 $ 209,636,473 39,465,603 18.83% $ 1,379,601,238 $ 1,244,300,599 135,300,639 10.87%
Dedutions from revenue 190,860,764 162,195,167 28,665,597 17.67% 1,063,442,935 959,158,749 104,284,186 10.87%
 Net patient revenue 58,241,312 47,441,306 10,800,006 22.76% 316,158,303 285,141,850 31,016,453 10.88%
 Other operating revenue 671,870 1,374,687 (702,817) -51.13% 4,478,457 8,248,120 (3,769,663) -45.70%
    Total operating revenue 58,913,182 48,815,993 10,097,189 20.68% 320,636,760 293,389,970 27,246,790 9.29%

Operating expenses:
  Salaries and wages 17,415,693 16,283,218 1,132,475 6.95% 104,507,717 96,908,238 7,599,479 7.84%
  Compensated absences 2,691,799 3,183,904 (492,105) -15.46% 16,932,625 18,375,698 (1,443,073) -7.85%
  Employee benefits 8,341,694 6,796,317 1,545,377 22.74% 45,644,042 42,705,739 2,938,303 6.88%
  Supplies, food, and linen 7,178,051 6,417,896 760,155 11.84% 40,771,325 38,098,779 2,672,546 7.01%
  Purchased department functions 3,943,870 3,491,015 452,855 12.97% 24,704,973 20,946,049 3,758,924 17.95%
  Medical fees 2,189,854 2,026,754 163,100 8.05% 11,741,809 12,160,526 (418,717) -3.44%
  Other fees 3,891,520 1,937,066 1,954,454 100.90% 17,780,631 12,530,746 5,249,885 41.90%
  Depreciation 1,897,841 1,909,682 (11,841) -0.62% 11,368,073 11,436,116 (68,043) -0.59%
  All other expense 1,616,507 1,767,161 (150,654) -8.53% 9,416,868 10,532,974 (1,116,106) -10.60%
     Total operating expenses 49,166,829 43,813,013 5,353,816 12.22% 282,868,063 263,694,865 19,173,198 7.27%

     Income from operations 9,746,353 5,002,980 4,743,373 94.81% 37,768,697 29,695,105 8,073,592 27.19%

Non-operating income:
  Donations (442,031) 166,667 (608,698) -365.22% 859,346 1,000,000 (140,654) -14.07%
  Property taxes 333,333 333,333 (0) 0.00% 2,000,000 2,000,000 0 0.00%
  Investment income (470,856) 129,915 (600,771) -462.43% (1,978,318) 779,493 (2,757,811) -353.80%
  Income from subsidiaries (2,679,464) (3,513,937) 834,473 -23.75% (17,964,742) (20,789,598) 2,824,856 -13.59%
     Total non-operating income (3,259,018) (2,884,022) (374,996) 13.00% (17,083,714) (17,010,105) (73,609) 0.43%

Operating and non-operating income $ 6,487,335 $ 2,118,958 4,368,377 206.16% $ 20,684,983 $ 12,684,999 7,999,983 63.07%

         Month of December, Six months ended December 31,

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL

December 31, 2022

Page 97 of 108



2021 2022 2020-21 2021-22 Variance

NEWBORN STATISTICS
Medi-Cal Admissions 41 36 254 231 (23)
Other Admissions 109 86 584 529 (55)
  Total Admissions 150 122 838 760 (78)
Medi-Cal Patient Days 66 60 392 363 (29)
Other Patient Days 174 139 955 (164) (1,119)
  Total Patient Days of Care 240 199 1,347 199 (1,148)
Average Daily Census 7.7 6.4 7.3 1.1 (6.2)
Medi-Cal Average Days 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.7 0.1
Other Average Days 1.2 1.7 1.6 -0.3 (2.0)
  Total Average Days Stay 1.7 1.7 1.6 0.3 (1.4)

ADULTS & PEDIATRICS
Medicare Admissions 372 424 1,966 2,382 416
Medi-Cal Admissions 294 339 1,451 1,802 351
Other Admissions 439 333 1,835 1,908 73
  Total Admissions 1,105 1,096 5,252 6,092 840
Medicare Patient Days 1,561 1,929 8,447 10,017 1,570
Medi-Cal Patient Days 1,085 1,436 6,167 7,202 1,035
Other Patient Days 1,097 952 5,849 (12,902) (18,751)
  Total Patient Days of Care 3,743 4,317 20,463 4,317 (16,146)
Average Daily Census 120.7 139.3 111.2 23.5 (87.8)
Medicare Average Length of Stay 4.2 4.5 4.2 4.2 (0.0)
Medi-Cal AverageLength of Stay 3.8 3.7 3.5 3.5 0.0
Other Average Length of Stay 2.6 2.3 2.5 -5.4 (7.9)
  Total Average Length of Stay 3.4 3.5 3.3 0.6 (2.7)
Deaths 34 32 165 135 (30)

Total Patient Days 3,983 4,516 21,810 4,516 (17,294)
Medi-Cal Administrative Days 29 3 105 41 (64)
Medicare SNF Days 0 0 0 0 0
Over-Utilization Days 0 0 0 0 0
  Total Non-Acute Days 29 3 105 41 (64)
Percent Non-Acute 0.73% 0.07% 0.48% 0.91% 0.43%

Month of Dec Six months to date

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Dec and six months to date

Page 1 of 6
Page 98 of 108



2021 2022 2020-21 2021-22 Variance
Month of Dec Six months to date

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Dec and six months to date

PATIENT DAYS BY LOCATION
Level I 273 463 1,600 463 (1,137)
Heart Center 136 431 1,462 431 (1,031)
Monitored Beds 767 642 4,664 642 (4,022)
Single Room Maternity/Obstetrics 439 347 2,198 347 (1,851)
Med/Surg - Cardiovascular 858 990 4,035 990 (3,045)
Med/Surg - Oncology 287 226 1,706 226 (1,480)
Med/Surg - Rehab 459 633 2,518 633 (1,885)
Pediatrics 108 153 550 153 (397)

Nursery 240 199 1,347 199 (1,148)
Neonatal Intensive Care 202 0 606 0 (606)

PERCENTAGE OF OCCUPANCY
Level I 67.74% 114.89% 66.89% 116.14%
Heart Center 29.25% 92.69% 52.97% 93.70%
Monitored Beds 91.64% 76.70% 93.88% 77.54%
Single Room Maternity/Obstetrics 38.27% 30.25% 32.29% 30.58%
Med/Surg - Cardiovascular 61.51% 70.97% 48.73% 71.74%
Med/Surg - Oncology 71.22% 56.08% 71.32% 56.69%
Med/Surg - Rehab 56.95% 78.54% 52.63% 79.39%
Med/Surg - Observation Care Unit 0.00% 81.97% 0.00% 82.86%
Pediatrics 19.35% 27.42% 16.61% 27.72%

Nursery 46.92% 38.91% 22.18% 19.66%
Neonatal Intensive Care 59.24% 0.00% 29.94% 0.00%

Page 2 of 6
Page 99 of 108



2021 2022 2020-21 2021-22 Variance
Month of Dec Six months to date

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Dec and six months to date

DELIVERY ROOM
Total deliveries 139 116 813 733 (80)
C-Section deliveries 47 51 276 232 (44)
Percent of C-section deliveries 33.81% 43.97% 33.95% 31.65% -2.30%

OPERATING ROOM
In-Patient Operating Minutes 17,198 23,855 114,688 122,771 8,083
Out-Patient Operating Minutes 29,521 27,526 155,547 160,494 4,947
  Total 46,719 51,381 270,235 283,265 13,030
Open Heart Surgeries 14 18 72 86 14
In-Patient Cases 110 137 812 825 13
Out-Patient Cases 300 271 1,546 1,650 104

EMERGENCY ROOM
Immediate Life Saving 31 38 222 172 (50)
High Risk 499 595 2,730 3,397 667
More Than One Resource 2,376 2,974 15,518 17,998 2,480
One Resource 1,538 2,467 10,046 13,880 3,834
No Resources 86 97 566 561 (5)
  Total 4,530 6,171 29,082 36,008 6,926

Page 3 of 6
Page 100 of 108



2021 2022 2020-21 2021-22 Variance
Month of Dec Six months to date

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Dec and six months to date

CENTRAL SUPPLY
In-patient requisitions 16,315 15,295 102,118 105,727 3,609
Out-patient requisitions 6,250 6,730 67,967 63,426 -4,541
Emergency room requisitions 1,375 698 11,273 8,349 -2,924
Interdepartmental requisitions 7,849 7,115 49,644 44,398 -5,246
Total requisitions 31,789 29,838 231,002 221,900 -9,102

LABORATORY
In-patient procedures 42,107 38,721 253,735 241,589 -12,146
Out-patient procedures 9,286 11,597 76,062 80,263 4,201
Emergency room procedures 9,433 11,145 60,934 76,430 15,496
Total patient procedures 60,826 61,463 390,731 398,282 7,551

BLOOD BANK
Units processed 318 297 1,996 1,965 -31

ELECTROCARDIOLOGY
In-patient procedures 1,041 1,068 6,566 6,885 319
Out-patient procedures 349 302 2,706 2,668 -38
Emergency room procedures 1,045 1,148 6,142 7,127 985
Total procedures 2,435 2,518 15,414 16,680 1,266

CATH LAB
In-patient procedures 64 77 512 607 95
Out-patient procedures 51 71 571 625 54
Emergency room procedures 0 0 1 0 -1
Total procedures 115 148 1,084 1,232 148

ECHO-CARDIOLOGY
In-patient studies 298 371 2,033 2,406 373
Out-patient studies 138 156 1,262 1,520 258
Emergency room studies 2 1 16 5 -11
Total studies 438 528 3,311 3,931 620

NEURODIAGNOSTIC
In-patient procedures 140 165 1,109 1,090 -19
Out-patient procedures 24 27 169 164 -5
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 164 192 1,278 1,254 -24

Page 4 of 6
Page 101 of 108



2021 2022 2020-21 2021-22 Variance
Month of Dec Six months to date

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Dec and six months to date

SLEEP CENTER
In-patient procedures 0 0 1 0 -1
Out-patient procedures 183 167 1,315 1,153 -162
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 183 167 1,316 1,153 -163

RADIOLOGY
In-patient procedures 1,654 1,429 9,708 8,710 -998
Out-patient procedures 416 356 4,323 2,915 -1,408
Emergency room procedures 1,217 1,382 7,939 8,809 870
Total patient procedures 3,287 3,167 21,970 20,434 -1,536

MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING
In-patient procedures 105 141 860 890 30
Out-patient procedures 127 77 953 768 -185
Emergency room procedures 14 6 80 49 -31
Total procedures 246 224 1,893 1,707 -186

MAMMOGRAPHY CENTER
In-patient procedures 2,718 3,550 20,910 24,711 3,801
Out-patient procedures 2,696 3,518 20,790 24,527 3,737
Emergency room procedures 3 0 3 8 5
Total procedures 5,417 7,068 41,703 49,246 7,543

NUCLEAR MEDICINE
In-patient procedures 12 14 86 94 8
Out-patient procedures 61 78 506 541 35
Emergency room procedures 1 0 4 4 0
Total procedures 74 92 596 639 43

PHARMACY
In-patient prescriptions 111,491 94,299 636,356 605,331 -31,025
Out-patient prescriptions 10,439 11,319 99,978 104,283 4,305
Emergency room prescriptions 5,342 7,197 36,983 48,996 12,013
Total prescriptions 127,272 112,815 773,317 758,610 -14,707

RESPIRATORY THERAPY
In-patient treatments 29,606 21,738 156,457 131,478 -24,979
Out-patient treatments 143 981 3,391 7,896 4,505
Emergency room treatments 373 194 1,179 1,583 404
Total patient treatments 30,122 22,913 161,027 140,957 -20,070

PHYSICAL THERAPY
In-patient treatments 2,256 2,396 16,109 16,284 175
Out-patient treatments 99 170 1,751 2,108 357
Emergency room treatments 0 0 0 0 0
Total treatments 2,355 2,566 17,860 18,392 532

Page 5 of 6
Page 102 of 108



2021 2022 2020-21 2021-22 Variance
Month of Dec Six months to date

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Dec and six months to date

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
In-patient procedures 1,445 1,660 9,403 10,682 1,279
Out-patient procedures 74 99 797 1,086 289
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 1,519 1,759 10,200 11,768 1,568

SPEECH THERAPY
In-patient treatments 348 525 2,682 3,077 395
Out-patient treatments 23 28 171 200 29
Emergency room treatments 0 0 0 0 0
Total treatments 371 553 2,853 3,277 424

CARDIAC REHABILITATION
In-patient treatments 0 0 0 0 0
Out-patient treatments 498 401 2,637 4,268 1,631
Emergency room treatments 0 0 1 0 -1
Total treatments 498 401 2,638 4,268 1,630

CRITICAL DECISION UNIT
Observation hours 378 344 1,866 2,252 386

ENDOSCOPY
In-patient procedures 85 78 626 636 10
Out-patient procedures 12 29 159 223 64
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 97 107 785 859 74

C.T. SCAN
In-patient procedures 537 596 3,803 4,027 224
Out-patient procedures 445 281 3,598 2,517 -1,081
Emergency room procedures 433 552 3,208 4,164 956
Total procedures 1,415 1,429 10,609 10,708 99

DIETARY
Routine patient diets 17,554 21,351 113,154 130,102 16,948
Meals to personnel 19,345 21,421 144,216 152,161 7,945
Total diets and meals 36,899 42,772 257,370 282,263 24,893

LAUNDRY AND LINEN
Total pounds laundered 99,573 100,531 710,088 689,921 -20,167

Page 6 of 6
Page 103 of 108



Capital Spending Update
Active Projects Approved By The Board

FY2023 – December YTD

Rolf Norman

Director, Financial Planning

Page 104 of 108



FY23 YTD December Capital Spending, Active Projects

1

Board Approvals Capital Projects From BOD Minutes Through December 2022

(1)

Project Name

(2)

Board Approved Month

(3)

Board Approved 

Amount

(4)

FY2023 Spend

(5)

Total Project Spend 

Since Inception 

 (6)

Under / (Over)  Spend 

Since Inception

1 Parking Garage Annex Design/Build Mar 20, Jan 21,  Jul 21, & Jan 22 $36,000,000 $5,743,014 $8,269,890 $27,730,110

2 Surgery Addition + Seismic Retrofit. Aug 2019 & Sep 2019 & April 2022 $12,821,264 $65,002 $5,339,449 $7,481,815

3 212 San Jose Street Renovation/Development January 2021 & December 2021 $3,825,281 $2,634,071 $3,265,519 $559,762

4 Renovations to 559 Abbott Street for Urology Services Sep. 2022 $3,379,628 $110,779 $110,779 $3,268,849

5 Pharmacy Automation Upgrade & Service June 2021 $3,300,000 $1,535,052 $1,749,637 $1,550,363

6 CT Equipment Replacement Project, Aug 2022 $3,139,050 $84,627 $116,515 $3,022,535

7 Nuclear Medicine Equipment Replacement Aug 2022 $3,002,053 $95,872 $139,488 $2,862,565

8 Elevator Modernization December 2021 $2,600,000 $1,337 $668,246 $1,931,754

9 Surgical Imaging  and  Neurosurgical Navigation Surgery System July 2022 $1,210,195 $1,101,677 $1,101,677 $108,518

10 OB Cesarean Operating Room Project March 2021 $1,030,202 $138,610 $1,062,360 ($32,158)

11 Bulk Oxygen tank replacement project Aug 2022 $500,000 $0 $0 $500,000

Total $70,307,673 $11,510,041 $19,659,523 $48,407,753

Other projects:

12 IT Switches, Servers, Network,  Computers, AV Upgrades. N/A $1,138,630

13 All Other SVMH/SVMC Capital Spending N/A $3,594,239

Grand Total $16,242,910

Page 105 of 108



QUESTIONS / 
COMMENTS

2Page 106 of 108



 

 

 

 

 
PUBLIC INPUT 

Page 107 of 108



 

 

 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The next Finance Committee Meeting is 

scheduled for Wednesday, February 22, 2023 

at 12:00 p.m.   

Page 108 of 108


	Notice
	01 23 2023 Finance NOTICE.pdf

	Agenda
	01 23 2023 Finance Agenda.pdf

	1.	Call to Order / Roll Call
	Call to Order_Roll Call.docx

	2.	Approve Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting of December 12, 2022. (DELGADO)
	12 12 2022 Finance Minutes.docx

	3.	Consider Recommendation to Board of Directors for Approval of the Terms and Conditions for an Agreement for Anesthesia Services Between SVMHS and Cypress Coast Anesthesia Medical Group 
	2023 Board Paper ANESTHESIA services (FINAL 1-19-23).pdf

	4.	Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Contract Award for Translation Services to Language Line Services, Inc. 
	Board Paper_Language Line_AL.pdf

	5. Consider recommendation for Board Approval of Contact Award to Shredlogix for Replacement Vendor for Confidential Paper Destruction
	Document Shred Services Board Memo 1.16.2023.docx
	Final SVMHS Document Destruction Contract -  Shredlogix - 20221010.pdf
	Shredlogix Board Packet Submission Checklist.pdf

	5.	Review Balanced Scorecard 
	FY23 YTD December Balanced Scorecard for Finance Committee.pptx

	6.	Financial and Statistical Review 
	Finance Committee - December 22 Finance Presentation.pptx
	December 2022 Summary Financials.pdf
	December 2022 Financial Statements.pdf
	December 2022 Budget Comparison.pdf
	December 2022 Statistics.pdf

	7.	FY23 Capital Spending Update 
	Capital Review thru December FY2023 For Finance Committee Jan- 2023.pptx

	8.   Public Input
	Public Input.doc

	9.	Adjournment  
	Adjournment.doc


